

James Harricks

440 Moore Park Road Paddington 2021

Ph: 0431 393680 Email: james@matthias.org.au

**Family**

Karen and I have been married for 24 years and have six children: Amelia (21), Isabella (19), Matheson (18), Ethan (16), Maisy and Poppy (13).

Christian Faith

Whilst I was irregularly dropped off to Sunday School as a child, I connected with the Christian faith through school friends in High School. I am thankful for Christian friends who have encouraged me over the years.

Work

I have been the Rector of St Matthias Anglican Church, Centennial Park for seven years.

I was previously the Senior Pastor of Trinity North East, a church planted from Holy Trinity Adelaide. I also served as a governor on the Board of the Trinity Network of churches. This Board has responsibility over the 10 different campuses, finances and budgets, strategic development as well as compliance, policies and protocols management.

I was at Moore Theological College studying a four year Bachelor of Divinity (2001-04). Since then I have also completed a Masters degree in theology.

I trained as a teacher (1993-97) at Sydney University. I also completed a post graduate Masters in Education in policy and curriculum development. I then worked at Trinity Grammar School in Sydney (1998-2000). I was employed as a History teacher, also taking up responsibilities in the Boarding House as well as assisting the Chaplain during my time at the school.

Academic Qualifications

M.A (Theology), B.Div, Dip.Min, M.Ed (Policy/Curriculum), B.Ed (History).

Personal Interests

Time with my family and road cycling.

Previous Employment

St Matthias, Centennial Park 2015 - present

Trinity North East 2010-2014

Holy Trinity Adelaide 2008-09

St Matthew's church, Kensington 2005-08

Trinity Grammar School 1998-2000